STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

! BOB GRAHAM
" TWIN TOWERS OFFICE BUILDING GOVERNOR
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-8241 VICTORIA J. TSCHINKEL

SECRETARY

September 25, 1986

Mr. Bruce Miller, Chief

Air Programs Branch

Air, Pesticides, and Toxics
Management Division

U.S. EPA - Region IV

345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Dear Mr. Miller:
Re: South Broward County and Palm Beach County Resource Projects

In response to your discussion with Ed Svec in Atlanta on
September 11, 1986, we are enclosing copies of the staff
analysis, hearing officer's recommended orders, and final
certifications of the above referenced power plant site
certifications. We feel that these documents contain all the
information necessary for your review and issuance of the
required PSD permits. However, if you require any additional
information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

C. H. Fancy, P.E.

Deputy Chief

Bureau of Air Quality
Management
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